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Memorandum
Item 9d

FOR: School Board Members

FROM: Chris Reitan

DATE: October 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Contract with S.E. Recreational Charters for FY 24

S.E. Recreational Charters provides 5 periods of welding instructional support at Craig High School.
This contract for services represents a total investment of $66,950.

Suggested Motion: Move to approve the contract between the District and S.E. Recreational Charters for the
2023-2024 school year for the total contract sum of $66,950.

Our students will be compassionate, resilient, self-sufficient, engaged members of their community.
CCSD will establish a community of learning that empowers the whole child to embrace life-long learning and a growth mindset.



